YRd SRHR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
3jaives AUTV/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE

fawa SRS Sfafer $w/VIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE

fAwT0r U 31IR&0T JU/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP

fAmfor Td 3rRemr nHTT-EfagTy/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS
e T aqRIWTHIRUVANANTHAPURAM — 22/ (W1F+./Ph. No.0471 — 2565669 / 2565726).

g ffder ameizvr 89 YEAI/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER

MM#10

f3=7ie / Dt. 03.09.2024

YRA & gt 3 &R & FafifEd sl & R $-Ssi grr siframs 7e & Rfaa smifia 3t St 8] On behalf of the President of India, online

item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work.

%. 9. fdaruI/Description SR/Details
Sl. No. (1)
1. | 1 &1 YD/ Title of work AR F voAdd, vdiva & AU THEIRTeT f FAAT ¥ HET HAA F SR dewE ao
A ﬁga 1Y / Electrical works in upper basement floor of Akshaya building for establishing lab for
MPCD, AVN at VRC.
2. | 133 ga 1 9 /E-Tender Notice | TAuugeRitAlTTHeN/202/39/2024-25 f&id 03.09.2024
No. VSSC/CMG/E02/39/2024-25 Dated 03.09.2024
3. | Ffaer ¥ & g ergHIAd AT/ %5.18 WW/Lakhs
Estimate cost put to tender
4. | s RIEA 3! faly 3 (@= / Three) A8 / months
Period of completion
5. | Sar o AR (FUFe)) 710,360.00
Earnest money deposit (EMD)
SSAAE @R+ Pl 3f&lY / Period for | dicil WPIGRY / Bid clarifications: | [AfdgI3f @I WGl / Receipt of | fAfdgraif @ @1/ Opening of
downloading: f&i® 04.09.2024, 12.00 | f&i® 05.09.2024, 9.00 Wl/hrs. | tenders: fTF  11.09.2024 | tenders: f&AIF 13.09.2024 &
Tol/hrs. Vrto Teid 09.09.2024, 23.00 Toi/hrs. j_gfo f&ai@  10.09.2024,12.00 | T 23.00 Fol/hrs. 15.00 FS/hrs.
/hrs.




2. TSR H YT &7 B A17TdT AFSS / Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
Toit o1 Fafofaa 2l @1 R #7181/ The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

®. 9.
SI. No.

TYaT ATFES / Eligibility Criteria

v g forrad wwmor/
Documentary proof for the
eligibility
(P F S fa1 AT/ To be

scanned & uploaded)

TQ/a.

Siferdl & Ui &t sifqd faf) & U faa
! T e e wg auf & IR AR
SfafEagaR &1 B GameH® ©0 § 0
faa s =nfew

Should have satisfactorily completed the works
as mentioned below during the last Seven
years ending previous day of last date of
submission of bids.

i. o gAE o, o ude B and eied
A & 40% ¥ & 7 Bl/Three similar works
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated
cost (dT/or)

ii. & TAM &, R TdE t anra s
AT & 60%¥ HH 7 8l/Two similar works each
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost
(dT/or)

iii. U A &, orge! arma e arTd &
80% ¥ HH T §/One similar work costing not
less than80% of the estimated cost.

i) B S qUT FRGHT T Jardd
TRER gRT S gufar v @
GO Wifer|

Work orders and completion
certificates issued by the authority
concerned to  establish  work
experience.

i) et wiféat gy ot ot @t qufar
YA & 1Y STy Jaos (Jd
RHD! Herd) Hf SR
Completion certificates for works
issued by Private parties shall be
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at
Source) certificates.

Note:

i. THF PRI MR EHaT ¥ faggdiexu|

Similar works shall mean electrification of building.

i. fPT T BT BT Hed, B & IRAAD eI B 7% Ul a¥ B WUR &R 9 GG et
P R IIHH AT TR G 81 o1 i, Rt 1o &rf gora 819 @t fafy 3

el & TRIAHROT

ot sifaw fafdl de @t Sl

The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids.

iii. SY-PIR YRGS STH & =0 A FHrf-ad H1d U/ gedic & o ana =71 g/

Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /

evaluation.

.

Faa HR&01 BT B o7 A1/ Applicable only
for Maintenance contract works — 6L

309 315 TSHR0T @1 TfRT / Should have PF

and ESI registration.

U T ST 35 USIIul ST B
ufd / Copies of PF and ESI
registration certificates.




e, | paa fagga &4l & forg @y : 3y foqgd TeeR & ama &t
Applicable for electrical works only : IO Uy / Certified copy of valid
Siciddl @ U Hug a1 T ﬁa‘gﬁ TR | electrical contractor's license.

TRT ot 3fea o qur Aol (=gaas 25 kw) &
3y faggd YReeR aga=d g e U

The bidder shall possess valid electrical
contractor’s license of appropriate class and
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central
or State Electricity Authority.

3. fAfder oo # uofipa awr Ffdw vk g & yom &= _Pfig cwmw
WWW. tendenmzard in/ISRO TT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRQ da¥Tsc ¥ SI3TaIS fhal o gpal
2| Tashdl TolaRT B Wishal SUHad JaTse | QxS T8 ¢ | 3-1¢d & Wik Fifdel ufian e Bes
amgdtens fafits 1 2u B
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway.

4. Ffde =aRT # seAdE S OE ¥ RiTeR 3 ikl @ @ UF F61 8 S| AideeR
BRI 3UAS T MU gearaw aagrd faurT gR1 St fou s af urar a1 i 3 sra=adsar
aﬁwqtﬁaﬂ% ?ﬁﬁ%mﬁrﬁ:mml
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

5. a) ﬁﬁmﬁ%mm@aﬁﬁm ﬁ%ﬁﬁ??{w%mmmm T e ST/ Frafy oy
e / T SR ﬁﬁﬂﬂg-essozzaswu?m«mﬁmmm
feurs e ﬂ%ﬂﬁfﬁmﬁﬂﬁ TR & FY A TH BT 8T

ms@ﬁaﬁm @Meofa?‘raammg{ﬂltrﬁ , S8 F =0 & ud ol © q
ﬁrﬁr-:ra?f @) @red gl foar ST SR SRIBa | & forg SuAet 3 amosht
faur gr1 9% 3@&@ T DI S
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt / Term Deposit Receipt / Demand Draft of any
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque / electronically by the Department.

b) FAfarer amTe / Suaet & e @1 ar HRAaTe TITHURS el B THTHUES SR YR J19H /

JYgH F9A USiioRul gHOGE a1 foen SErT dw (Slemsdl) / @dl Td 9 S SIS
(ao—cﬁ&n%%f’f)/a?ﬂaﬁé %gﬁ%m@r%@wm@ﬁmm

37 T gRT IR} USiiaRuT UHIOYS URgd S 91edl J19+ /
wwmﬁﬁaaﬁﬁuaﬁ@/mﬂéﬁuaﬁ@aa%wmml
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit MSME UDYOG
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM / UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi Village & Industries Board
(KVIB) / Coir Board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The
memorandum / certificate shall be valid as on due date / extended due date of the tender.

6. Iudad I 1 7 Ay srafa Ry ok wHa W Iu vy, o wd sreRamn uum - e,
foguest, do1 & srafaa A Ffagn Gret st
Tenders w:ll be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1
above.




7.

10. FF

a) $Uat &1 4@ e, Pfder G @t Poa iR ok v 1o 39 1Ed, 9U nE, ﬁrrfmqa
SR UMTT - TfaeT, UHTHH, q61 & Pl §, el a9 & 9, axil / Wis URe @l

IR, TG foran 9 =en ) O @‘ra%aﬁ ﬁrﬁeﬁ?mﬁmmm%ﬂm
maﬁaﬁm%?ﬁﬁﬁaﬁmﬂmm 3iigrd femam STQ |

Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC,
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall
be summarily rejected.

b)ﬁﬁamém@ﬁwmmmﬁm?ﬂﬁ@mm YR 9 /
THIUS g7 UoieHRor 5(s H YRIGHER Sy 818 ufd
u"\-gaaﬂ'—ﬂzm%ma'créaasrm BTS Wfd IU WuM, FHor e SiRer gHrT-gidey,
i fafy Y o W TR 4 S Ugd
;r%amé%l uﬁﬁﬁm@aﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁwmwmmmﬁuﬁmqﬁm
TR fAfaer uama &t srdigpd favar smam|
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit attested hard
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM / UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above
memorandum / certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC,
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall
be summarily rejected.

ﬁﬁa@aﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁm%@u@%ﬁa&ﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬁﬁwm
Wielt STt | gl Ud anforfsae sielt W 3T fawgq dian / geaie |
i qrfoIoad aret faega

SR, FTdErdR §RT T T 71T axrawl &1 w7
@fﬁﬂwmmm%nﬂluﬁmwﬁwﬁéﬁﬁawﬁm :‘%ﬂ:@aﬂ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ RO W

5.?

On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed
scrutiny / evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure / stipulations.

T AfageR 3t s IR St Fwes A § ufkafda fear s w1 @@ en w
;ﬁg&ﬂmﬁqﬂaﬁammlmmﬂsw ¥¢ & AHal A, uifmfalﬁsr
l:rrﬁaao'warc: a1 TR I 7€ B AT Bl 2% aR W ST FIeeT TR TRga Y

Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance / work order.

fAfdereR, Mfdery TR ¥ UEY, ﬁ%ﬂ@%ﬁ@ﬁﬁ/umm@s&fmuw
mm uﬂuﬁhﬁ?@ﬁﬁmwgfavﬂﬁmwﬁ SFTR-Tge @it qﬁagqﬁr%
Y, WET HI A0 | T Y& TAE & a@?ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂ‘fﬂﬁ%&tﬁ%éﬂ%?@ﬁ
e %mﬁr}%m%mﬁﬁﬂmm Eaﬂﬁf%%qgﬂmﬁr% L2 ﬁmenamw
1y & Pt 1 aur
saﬁ 3R T U 819 & 1S Aty o st I



1. YRd

12.

13. YRd

14.

16.

16.

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior
permission of Group Director, CMG / Head, CMD / Dy.Head, CMD-contracts/Engineer-SG /
Engineer-SF |/ Engineer-SE / Engineer-SD. As per the present security advice, the
contractors / supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be
permitted after necessary approval al and pass.

Ipufd 31 3R § fAfder ©eRrR HRAaTen witeu gaad 71 6 g Rfdar & dior
?mmaﬁ%ahﬁﬂ%aﬂw wame fomr fdt ar v guft fAfderst & 7 a1 &1 sifeR
uqar

Ay waf & w1 7 w8 a1 B 3d forad FfigeR gRT WdeE ge

SRATHR BT &t St

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest

or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without

assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any

condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily
rejected.

YRA F Fufd T 3R F e WeRr sxar wiien o1 ey il $3F § ugd o 89 §

mﬁhﬁﬁa/mmaﬁwﬁﬁw Wt SRPR T & auT FRfaaeR 38 Fay § 1S oft arar 6
|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the

scope / or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have

any claim what so ever on this account.

wﬁmﬁmmmwmﬁwmwmmm
Bl WDHR B B DR @1 § auT AfIeeR & fou 7u Tw R &1 &1l &1 grm|
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate
quoted.

fafder & ey o uwe a7 3wy U A Y of TerER Tt & g € ok Sher R uak
TR $R B B B ¢ IUD GRT UK i T8 (AT SRAGR B & S|

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

fAfaer WieR HAaT MRS WHR gRI G- TR §RI B FHart Hiadl & S8R wRaral
! UTUfihar 37 #1 e 3@ g

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time.

fAfaereRr @1 faum & g & 39 wyr & FAfder o w3 3t eaﬂﬁﬂﬁaﬁmmﬁvﬁwﬁa%ﬁ
IR IFF AT 77 DGR SRR Afed ITH] / IYG! DI A9GP! RIGGR 81 39
mmwmfﬁﬁmmﬁﬁmwﬁﬁmﬂmﬂmm@%mﬁhmw
HIURG & 3R S 3fRel FAHTT H BrERq Ioufa PR BT Twdie! RER 81 3HaR gRI 39
Qﬁmmmﬁmmmmﬁnﬁﬁﬁaﬁmaﬁmﬂwmﬁmam

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near
relative is working. He / she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.
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18.

19.

20.

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the
re-tendering process of the work.

fAfder w fofg 81 W=, e FAfderer! & Ty te HRR fear s

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

fAfeTeR gRT Igyd X § Wt o, Yoo, ITieai, Ha1 FH%, 41 SuSR 3N1fe mfda g =fgul
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service
Tax, labour cess etc.

AH-Ip! aich o Y Foiggc! g THogget WHOGA! @ Uit Wdd @1 S =ife Ul
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid.

39 gure / HeAS-Hidee
Deputy Head / CMD-Contracts



aﬁﬁaﬁ-mﬁﬁaaﬁﬂi%;mﬁqﬁﬁamﬁvﬁﬁ [ & ¥ gfuﬁuﬁaaﬁm. o swa
[ Rl | - (A G A R K R S

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED.

1. g% 37 §S WIftd B ¥ Heifda it gRY oY e 77U e e |

Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. PRHHT WA A 8 aifra MsRt gR1 SR fare 7u wmifeey yamns |

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

3. ORI HFES & IR YU Ui Ul GamTa TRHTO HT ST B BT Gardol JHT |
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as
per the eligibility criteria.

4. Tﬁmﬁﬁmmﬁﬁ%ﬁmmm(@mmmwmm%wﬁaaﬁ

Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted
at Source) certificates.

5. dYy figgd SPeR! & gAY B Ul |

Copy of valid electrical contractor’s license.

6. UITWH qUT STHSMS Tollemul T $i Ui (@R 78|
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable).

7. Wi & IR Udl & URRY-1 & SR favandi= ffder & fog Sfeafea srafia st sefyr &
WEMﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬂunﬁmqﬁﬁmmw@Wﬁaﬁma $.53)|

A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).
8. U9/ % SR/ PAN/ TAN details.
9. §UET 9HT AR/ Earnest Money Deposit.
10. &R Fied HUH B TuwT / Company Profile with details.
11. STTHCE USHemRol THIUTH /GST registration certificate.
12. JffaRad g9 afe H1E 81 @ / ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.

Hgwquf 1e / IMPORTANT NOTE:-

$TTS! 1 W & W / Ay s s, Pfder g @t frod [ R w9 9w Sl ued, 9 vem,
Frfor Td SRET T — fdan, T WRITE ofdfer i, geT, SUR U.ol., RRGHAmA - 695022, WA F
rafed & S ST =Ry a1 wie e gR1 A TIRY | 3t Fider Gres 3 P R o T 9 91 99 Ted
Y SumSt @1 818 Ui e e @ ot 8, O Pfder B et IR W erdia faran e / Original document
of EMD / valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts,
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily
rejected.





